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Dear Richardson,

About your rabbite, I think it very probable that the
homogygote is leas visble, and I thirk 1t would be worth while to

eatablish ths fact. One way I think of for -roceeding, given the
kind of data you seem to have, would ba that, i at the time of a death
thers are a Oharlies
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then expeotations of

g+bsa a+b+o asbio
shouléd be listed for the three types, with a realisation of oms
under the type to whlch the rebbit belongs. Then aftcr sbout 50
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olasses, and a X" with 2 degroes of freodom for this comparison.
This soeme to be not quite what you hawve in mind, but it
may be worth thinking of.
Yours sincerely,



